MEETING
AGENDA

July 1, 2008



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
July 1, 2008
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today's agenda, a
speaker's form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the
Commission from your seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by

Florida law. Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:

Mayor Mary Maloof

Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Bob Minning — Vice Mayor District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the June 3, 2008 and June 17, 2008 meetings and workshops are available
for approval.

E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

2

© o~

1. Consideration of Ord. 08-03, Development Agreement (2nd Reading & Public Hearing)
2.
3. Consideration of Motion, CC-2008-01-VR — Variance Request to Parking Requirements

Consideration of Ord. 08-05, Sunset Beach Swim Zone (2nd Reading & Public Hearing)

by Eldan, Inc., for Property Located at 10701 - 10711 Gulf Boulevard and 102 - 112
107" Avenue

Consideration of Res. 08-58, Rules of Procedure Amendments

Consideration of Res. 08-57, Crosswalk Bid Price Adjustment

Consideration of Motion to Accept a Donation by Isle of Palms Civic Association to the
Recreation Department

Consideration of Res. 08-59, Neubauer Regatta

Consideration of Res. 08-60, Beach Stewardship Committee Appointments
Consideration of Res. 08-61, Planning & Zoning Board Appointment

10. Consideration of Res. 08-54, Beautification Committee Appointment
11. Consideration of Res. 08-62, Code Enforcement Board Appointment

G. ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at
his or her expense.  The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision,
the recording may or may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court
reporter at your expense.



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
June 3, 2008
6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Maloof

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Mary Maloof
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Bob Minning — Vice Mayor District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Will Jacobi, from St. Pete Beach, spoke regarding the Blind Pass minimum speed/no wake
discussion. He stated that his family goes back to 1955 in Blind Pass. He sent a letter to
the Mayor & Commission stating his concerns about safety in the pass. He feels that this

would be a good thing for both cities.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the May 20, 2008 Meetings and Workshop are available for approval. It was
moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to approve the
minutes as printed. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Consideration of Res. 08-46, Interlocal Agreement for Secondary EOC Emergency Power

Upgrades

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to approve

Present
Present
Present
Present
Present

the resolution as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

2. Consideration of Res. 08-47, Group Medical Insurance Renewal

It was moved by Commissioner Collins and seconded by Commissioner Minning to
approve the resolution as read. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

3. Consideration of Res. 08-48, Request for Insurance Consultant

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to approve

the resolution as read.

Page 1 of 2
June 3, 2008



Fred Turner, Personnel Director, stated that he had received proposals from three local
consultants. He felt that they would do a good job.

Commissioner Minning asked if Mr. Turner had checked references. Mr. Turner stated
that he had and all three had done work for municipalities.

Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

G. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:14 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

Page 2 of 2
June 3, 2008



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORKSHOP
June 3, 2008

The workshop was called to order at 6:18 p.m. by Mayor Maloof.

I DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.

Consideration of Res. 08-49, Acceptance of the FY2007 CAFR.

Ruth Chapman, Finance Director, gave an introduction of auditors Richard Cristini and
Jeanine Bittenger, who gave a presentation of the audit and FY2007 CAFR. Mr. Cristini
stated that they believe that the report fairly represents the financial activities of the past
year. He stated that we need to look out 3-5 years, and that all municipalities are facing the
same budget difficulties. He stated that the City is not in compliance with the recommended
15% fund balance limit at this time. We did not need to take as much out of fund balance in
FY2007 as anticipated. Some funds were transferred into other funds to allow for more
flexibility. The enterprise funds, other than the Causeway Fund, which was closed, each
showed an operating profit. Those dollars will be put back for use in the coming years.

Commissioner Minning asked if there was a recommendation for a balance reserved in the
enterprise funds. Mr. Cristini stated that some communities have cut it back to 10%. The
Commission has more discretion to control the rates. That discretion gives you more
flexibility to solve problems.

Mr. Cristini stated that the City submitted the report for the Recognition Award as in years
past, and he believes that it will qualify for the award.

Mr. Silverboard stated that there is one item that needs to be discussed that concerns a
portion of the audit. Ms. Chapman stated that regarding the Paradise Blvd. intersection
project, it was budgeted in the FY2006-2007 budget. It was not budgeted in the FY2007-
2008 FY. There is a fund balance available that is just about enough to cover that project.
She is proposing that they carry over the amount of available fund balance in the LOISS fund
and complete the project. Mr. Silverboard explained that money has been spent on that
project. It should have been carried over, and it was an error that it was not. We have
already awarded a bid for the project. We would like to go forward with the project. We had
budgeted $220,000, and that is the amount of money that should have been carried over and
wasn't. The project had been started, so it should have automatically been reappropriated.

Commissioner Gayton asked if the $217,000 included just the mast arm, or did it also include
the state of the art crosswalk. Mr. Silverboard stated that it did not include the crosswalk,
which would be done as part of another project.

Page 1 of 11
June 3, 2008



Commissioner Collins asked if the balance that wasn't used would be put back into the
special revenue fund, or would it go into the general fund. Mr. Silverboard stated that it
would be returned to the LOISS fund balance.

Mayor Maloof stated that they could approve that at the next meeting.

. Consideration of Ord. 08-04, Sunset Beach Parking Permit

Police Chief Tim Casey gave an explanation of this item. He explained that Robbie Wellborn
and Katie Mattice were the driving force behind this item. They coordinated the petition, and
the survey. Chief Casey stated that the problems at Sunset Beach are not new. Itis a
unique area, with the more narrow streets. There is minimal residential and off street
parking, and is mostly a public beach from end to end. The residents encounter most
frequently the problem of not being able to park in front of their residence, or their driveways
are blocked. Indirectly related to that, residents often encounter visitors to the beach who
have had too much to drink and use vulgar language. These problems are exacerbated by
the spring break crowd. There are also two businesses that are a big draw and generate a
lot of complaints. Caddy's draws the largest crowd, and has taken many steps to help
mitigate the problem. The survey in the packet was delivered to all residents of Sunset
Beach. Of those that were returned, they support the permit from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. seven
days a week. There will be a start up expense. Chief Casey described the signs, and stated
that they estimate 200 signs and poles. They have given estimated costs and suggestions to
recoup the costs.

Commissioner Bildz commented that he felt that the Police Department did an excellent job
and is pleased that this will be implemented. He feels that the start up costs are not a big
price to pay for peace of mind in Sunset Beach.

Commissioner Minning asked if there was an estimate of the cost for the Finance
Department and |.T. to develop this. Mr. Silverboard stated that they think that the software
program will be a relatively simple spreadsheet. We have no way of knowing the man hours
that it will take to get these permits issued. We are going to do as much of it as we can
online. This covers the direct costs and the labor for Public Works to install the signs. There
will be some cost to develop the online application and some hours to issue the permits.
There will be an annual renewal fee as well. We are hoping to incorporate those costs in our
budget that is coming up so that the funding will be available beginning October 1%, We
would spend the time between October 1% and the beginning of December getting the signs
up and communicating with the residents of Sunset Beach regarding the need to obtain a
permit for on-street parking. We hope that the program will become effective as of January
5" 2009. We need to bring an ordinance to you setting up the program and setting a
beginning date. It will be easier to get past the New Year's weekend and start right after.
Commissioner Minning asked if the intent was to make this self funded. Mr. Silverboard
answered in the affirmative.

Commissioner Minning asked if the permits would be offered to residents from other areas of
the City. Mr. Silverboard stated that these permits are for residents of Sunset Beach only, for
on street parking only. They are not for use at parking meters. Commissioner Minning
asked what a resident would do if there was no metered parking available. Mr. Silverboard
stated that they would have to find metered parking, or none would be available.

Page 2 of 11
June 3, 2008



Commissioner Collins stated that he wanted to go on record as being in favor of this. He
feels that all residents of Treasure Island should be allowed to participate. He doesn’t feel
that the residents of the other areas of the city were going to clog up Sunset Beach. He
doesn’t feel that we can ask all of Treasure Island to pay for something, but then limit it to
just one area of the City. Mr. Silverboard stated that they have come up with preliminary
figures that will have to be adjusted, and that the permit holders fund the cost of the project.
They are not proposing that all taxpayers fund this project. Commissioner Collins stated
again that if it is available in Treasure Island it should be available to all residents in Treasure
Island. He doesn't feel that the few residents that buy the pass would be inhibiting what they
are trying to accomplish. He will vote for this reluctantly if that is not included.

Commissioner Bildz stated that Sunset Beach has the most parking meters in the whole city.
Residents from other areas of the city can purchase a parking pass and park at city owned
lots. This is only for on-street parking, and is not being paid for by all the taxpayers. It is
only paid for by the people purchasing the permits. Commissioner Collins stated again that if
it is good for Sunset Beach it is good for all of Treasure Island. Itis a simple courtesy. ltis
all part of Treasure Island.

Joel Cohen, past President of the Sunset Beach Civic Association thanked Chief Casey, and
Ms. Wellborn and Ms. Mattice for the work that they did. He stated that safety is a big
problem out there. The streets are clogged on the weekends. The Chief is proposing raising
the ticket fines, which will increase revenues. The people of Sunset Beach will fund this if
need be.

Gwenda Barnitz strongly opposes the issuance of parking passes at Sunset Beach. She
stated that it is difficult to move vehicles when guests arrive. It would be inconvenient and
expensive to purchase passes monthly for guests. It will make non-residents feel
unwelcome. It would be detrimental to businesses if they don’t have parking, and what
would stop them from purchasing several hundred passes to distribute to their customers?
She feels that the Police Department could be more active in patrolling and ticketing on
Sunset Beach. We really need help in finding more parking for visitors. The Lion’s Club
could make a lot of money if they charged for parking in their lot. The City doesn’t want to
create a burden on our businesses, which issuing parking passes would do. She feels that it
is a useless ordinance.

Fred Stern stated that you have to be a resident to purchase a pass. Owning Ka'Tiki doesn't
make him a resident, it makes him a bar owner. He commented that he didn’t understand
how Commissioner Collins could vote for something that he didn’t support. He commented
that there were millions of gallons of natural resources going untapped. Our natural resource
is the beach. Treasure Island needs tourism. We are a small, successful beach bar. You
have to look at where the problem really lies. The problem is the people coming into Sunset
Beach to park at Caddy’s. There is a line of traffic from the 7-Eleven to the valet parking.
What will happen when Tony Amico doesn’t want to be in the parking business anymore?
There are empty lots north of the Sunset Vista Park. The City should have bought those lots
and put in parking. He has a parking pass, but was not allowed to park at a meter that was
bagged because it was out of order. He suggested that they offer Mr. Amico money for his
lot where Delilah's is for parking. Businesses are moving to neighboring communities. You
don’t have to do expensive studies to determine that we need traffic signals and parking.
Ricky T used to say — you need to decide what you're going to be. Be cautious about what
you do here. If your gut says no, vote against it.

Page 3 of 11
June 3, 2008



Allan Sansotta stated that he still walks the beach, and has been doing it for 40 years. He
loves the beach and Sunset. Transition takes a long time. When he first came here there
were seven bars on Sunset, and there were parking issues then. Now there are two very
successful bars. He feels that times have changed, and we need a parking permit system.
He expressed concern for getting emergency vehicles down the streets. He asked them to
estimate in the additional tickets that would be written when estimating the cost of the
project. He feels that there are some refinements that could be made to the proposed rules.
It might make sense to come back to the community with a proposal.

Commissioner Collins stated that when it comes to him deciding whether he is going to vote
for something, when it has several facets he will make it known.

Commissioner Minning asked how the businesses would handle their parking. Chief Casey
stated that there couldn't be a perfect plan. Of all the surveys sent in, there were some that
placed blame on the businesses. A greater number of people stated that it was not caused
by one business. The intent is to preserve a place for the people that live there to park. It
will have some impact on the businesses, but we don't know the extent at this time. He
doesn't feel that it will be catastrophic. Other than finding another lot for parking he doesn’t
see another solution. Mr. Silverboard stated that the businesses have their own parking, and
they would accommodate their customers and employees with their own parking facilities.
We are not stating that staff has an opinion one way or another. We were tasked with finding
a solution. There are both pros and cons. We have no intention of handing out passes to
their customers. That doesn't solve the problem. What is needed is more parking, but the
City is not in the position to start buying more property or develop a parking garage. The
current going price for a parking structure is about $15,000 per space. Commissioner
Minning clarified that the businesses would be limited to the spaces that they have under
their control. Chief Casey stated that St. Pete Beach has had this in place since 1992, and
there are a number of businesses in that area. People adjust. He can not find another
program that would satisfy everyone. There has to be some give and take, and there has to
be an expected period of adjustment.

Chris Sierra stated that he serves on the Planning and Zoning Board. Any business that
moves onto the island has to provide for its parking and accommodate its clientele. He has
no objections to the businesses on Sunset Beach. He patronizes them. His objection is to
his yard being used for a garbage can and a urinal.

Robbie Wellborn stated that she wanted to emphasize again that safety is the main issue. It
is not a convenience issue, it is a safety issue. There will be either property loss or a life loss
because emergency vehicles can not get through the streets. There are a lot of elderly
people living in Sunset Beach. The houses are so close that one fire could wipe out Sunset
Beach. Emergency vehicles have to get through to us. $14,000 is not too big a price to pay
for life or home loss.

Commissioner Collins asked if emergency vehicles have room to get down the streets if cars
are parked on one side of the street. Chief Casey stated that there have been times when
two cars have parked across from one another and narrowed the street to the point where an
ambulance or fire truck could not pass through. There is the safety side to it, and also the
problem of deciding who the first one there was. There has been mention of increasing
parking fines, but that is a separate item. We are looking to put in language that will give us
a clear foundation to do this. Commissioner Collins asked if West Guilf Blvd. was one of
those areas. Chief Casey stated that it was a little wider, and that the problem was mostly

Page 4 of 11
June 3, 2008



the side streets. Commissioner Collins suggested a compromise of putting parking meters
on the side streets. Residents could have their pass and not have to feed meters, but
visitors to the area would have to feed the meters. Chief Casey stated that in researching
this they learned that people will pay $20 for a parking ticket in order to have all day parking.
The fee has to be enough for them to not do that.

Commissioner Gayton stated that the main issue is the safety issue. He has gone to the
boat ramp on both a Saturday and a Sunday, and couldn’t get down the streets with his car.
We have to be able to get emergency vehicles down those streets.

Mayor Maloof stated that it is also a quality of life issue. The residents should not have to
deal with that every weekend. She has traffic for occasional events, and if she had to face it
every weekend she wouldn’t be happy. She doesn't stay away from Pass-A-Grille because
they have a permit system.

Commissioner Minning asked about the passes available in lots of 20. Chief Casey stated
that these were just suggestions, and any of this could be changed. Commissioner Minning
asked who would be eligible to purchase these. It would be property owners or renters.
Commissioner Minning asked if they would be setting up the same situation by allowing
people to purchase these passes and have their guests parking on both sides of the street.
Commissioner Bildz stated that it would be temporary, and likely only affect one block.
Commissioner Minning stated that it was still a safety issue. Chris Sierra stated that when it
was his guest he could tell them where to park. You can't do that when it is strangers.

Jerry DePaul is a business owner here in Treasure Island. He suggested that they test the
safety aspect on a weekend by having a fire truck go down there. If people are concerned
with safety it would be reasonable to test it and know what they are facing. He doesn't feel
that people will want a parking meter in front of their homes. You could have a limited
amount of parking permits for people that don't live on Sunset Beach. People are parking in
front of hydrants. If you park in front of a mail box mail will not get delivered.

Betty Lippke asked if someone were to purchase a pass, would they be able to park in front
of her house. Also, who would be enforcing this? Current regulations aren't being enforced.
She sees this as a headache. She has not had a problem with anyone, and doesn'’t see the
sense in taking it away from young people.

Jackie Locata stated that she understands that some rights have to be given to people out at
the beach. Last weekend was very bad. There were cars blocking her driveway and she
didn’t know who to call. She feels that something has to be done. A lot of young people are
very nice, but some people can be very belligerent when asked to move.

Commissioner Collins commented that the thing that has come out of this is the safety factor
on Sunset Beach. The safety of the residents there is paramount. How much this impacts
safety should be what affects our decision.

Commissioner Minning stated that he would like to see this move forward with the provision
that passes be allowed for residents from the entire city. Commissioner Collins agreed.
Commissioner Bildz stated that he wanted to see it move forward as is, and re-look at that
issue after a year. Commissioner Bildz stated that it works in St. Pete Beach. Commissioner
Collins stated that we shouldn’t have to follow another city’s trend.

Page 5 of 11
June 3, 2008



